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August 9, 2019

Steve Williams
PO box 32

11920 Co. Rd CC
Anton, CO 80801

RE: 7Y Ranch Pit, M-2010-075, Receipt of Corrective Action Documentation

Dear Mr. Williams,

The Division received your above referenced response to the Compliance Problems cited in the
Division’s inspection report that was conducted on June 16, 2019. The status of the corrective

actions in regard to the cited problems are as follows:

Problem: Mining at the 7Y Ranch Pit has been complete for over five years and the Operator has
failed to complete reclamation.

Corrective action: The Operator shall submit a Reclamation Schedule within 30 days of this
report.

The Division received an updated reclamation schedule for the 7Y Ranch Pit and the problem is
considered resolved.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (303) 866-3567 ext. 8142 or
brock.bowles@state.co.us.

Sk dh

Brock Bowles
Environmental Protection Specialist

cc: Michael Cunningham, DRMS
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